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31sth August 6

Sir,

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of the 17th

Instant, with reference to an

application from certain Indian

farmers reciding on the Reserve.

for deals to cover the bridgee

they are obliged to build on the

River suganne so as to enable

them to reach the village; and in¬

reply I have to inform you that

the Chiefs should pass a

resolution in the matters.

I am, Sir,

Your obdt Servant.

Rsinclon

A. Brosseau Esq. for Deputy of the Supt. Ganl

of Indian Affairs.

Indian Agent.

Caughnowaga

P. L.
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